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Mr. R. W, Heward

Metropolitan Edison (ompany
P.0. Pox 480

Middlatown, Pennsylvania 17057

Dear “r. Heward:

I enclose 3 lettar which recormends a Mitach! staff mombor for a Sorporary
position with the et Ed/TMI-2 cleanup staff.

Please respond directly to Mr. Ohk{i 1t Hitach! regarding Mr. Nakashita's
participation with Met Edison.

Sincerely,

_-Joseph 0, Lafleur, Jr.
Deputy Director
0f7ice of International Programs

Enclosure:
Ltr to J. Lafleur fm A. Ohk{
dtd 4/23/80 w/biodata, Fumio Nakashita

¢c: Mr. Marahiko Hayakawa, Director
Division of Reactor Regulation
Nuclear Safety Bureau
Science and Technology Agency
2-1 Xasumigaseki, 2-chome ‘
Chiveda-ku, Tokyo
Japan
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